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$ h.-\Mr. William T. Crow RECEIVED "\.
Fuel Processing & Fabrication Branch 6- UI
Division of Fuel Cycling and ; g' g g jg79 y
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Material Safety g ws%%
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Agency C g--
Washington, D. C. 20555 mw .j

1OfcnDear Bill:

This is to confirm that our plans for the stabilization and
restoration of our West Chicago site will be submitted to the

NRC on or before July 15, 1979.

Sincerely,
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J. L. Rainey
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